

Smyrna High School Band Boosters
Investing in the future of students....
Amy Diller, President
Rachel Cox, Vice President
Charyl Bersuder, Secretary
Kristy Hillesheim, Treasurer
Richard Lutz, SHS Band Director

General Membership Meeting Minutes Smyrna High School Band Boosters November 14th, 2023

<u>Attendees:</u> Dawn Arias, Charyl Bersuder, Tammy Clan, Dawn Cooper, Amy Diller, Donna Glaeser, Kristy Hillesheim, Daniel Librero, Richard Lutz, Dawn Peyregne, Kidd Peyregne, Ben Reagh, Edna Dela Rosa, Adrianna Schroeder, Eric Schroeder, Douglas Wright

The minutes for the October 2023 meeting were distributed. The meeting was called to order at 6:35 PM by Amy Diller.

<u>Minutes:</u> Read by the general membership members. Motion to approve by Dawn Arias and 2nd by Tammy Clan. All in favor voted. Minutes were approved.

<u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Read by the general membership members. Filed as is. Motion: Dawn Peyregne 2nd Eric Schroder

Old Business:

- 2 upcoming contests this month: Pulaski this Saturday 10/14(preorder concessions Lutz will check on it), Schedule will be posted by Wednesday.
- will need snacks and request sent to parents for more donations. Forrest next Saturday 10/21.
- Plan for props (Marc)- Need 6 more tires for platforms that are going flat.
- Lightningwear order (Amy)-emailed the owner and requested to cancel the order and refund the money.
- Finishing up the calendar fundraiser-fundraiser is not finish but will be done by end of the week. Currently roughly \$2000ish.
- Annual Indian River Groves fruit sale fundraiser starting at end of this month. Approved by the school. More coming soon. Monday 23rd when the forms will be sent out. Fudge/nuts will need to be submitted before the fruit orders.
- Senior Night is this Friday 10/13- Email was sent out about Senior Night to all parents.
- Needing volunteers to learn the process for Basketball Concessions.
 Tammy Clan's son is a senior this year and she will need to handover the reigns to someone new. She will train them this season. It will take some time and commitment from mid-Nov to early Feb excluding holidays/school closure. For anyone interested in learning about this wonderful opportunity to support the band (the band gets 50% of the

proceeds), please send an email to <u>tammy e 2000@yahoo.com-</u> Craig Turley volunteered-is willing to learn about basketball concessions.

Additional fundraising: Rachel- bake sale and silent auction for Christmas and Spring concerts.

Will need to get it approved by school. Need to get items for the silent auction. Christmas concerts: Dec 12th and Dec 14th. Will have them decided by next booster meeting.

Christmas parade first Sunday in December

Not going to the Antioch football game. Staying at the school to practice at the stadium that night. Parents can come and watch a mock performance that night.

New Business:

- Fruit sale fundraiser-form return and fruit delivery: Gross \$14,070 profit-\$4545 as of the band booster meeting 11/14. Fudge/nut orders: window closed as of Thursday (11/9) last week. Fruit is still available to order until Friday 11/17. Turn in all forms by Thursday 11/16 if possible. Website will still allow to buy online through Dec 10th but will not come to the school. Delivery date estimated sometime before Christmas break. 115 people have sold fruit, 24 that hasn't sold anything as of 11/14.
- Basketball concussions-Tammy and Dawn Arias are the parent helpers. There will be 4-5 kids helping at each game. First game is Friday 11/17. Dec 5th game Tammy is out of town. Donna Glaeser offered to help in Tammy's absence. Not opening concessions for the January 6th and Jan 22nd games. For the first game changing things around and will have McDonalds hamburgers/cheeseburgers for sell.
- Winter concerts: Dec 12th Concert #1 Jazz band, percussion and small ensembles at 7pm Dec 14th concert #2 9th grade band, orchestra,10th-12th band at 7pm.
- Bake sale/silent auction fundraiser during concerts-Rachel: Will need 4 parents to help each night. Will need auction items and baked goods for each concert night. Sign-ups will go out in next few weeks
- Christmas Parade: Dec 3rd at 2pm. Front of parade this year. Amy Diller will pull the trailer. All students will need to be dropped off at Goodwill at 1pm. Smyrna Town Center will be the pick-up location. Students will take their uniform home the Friday before. Santa hats will be worn in place of shackos. Travel to parade in uniform. Uniforms will need to be turned back to the school the following week. Need to inform students to look for Santa hats now. Students will need to provide hats.

Motion to postpone the Dec booster meeting. Dawn Cooper. 2nd Kidd Peyregne.

Motion to adjourn meeting: motion: Dawn Arias 2nd Eric Schroder

Next Booster Meeting: January 9th, 2024 in the band room from 6:30 PM to 7:30 PM. If being used for practice, the meeting will be relocated to the choir room.

Ascend Federal Credit Union Checking & Savings: SHS Band Boosters checking and savings. (Statements available upon request). See Booster Officers for information.

Smyrna High School Band Boosters Email: SHSBBoosters@gmail.com

Kroger Card (select): Smyrna High School Band Boosters

Minutes prepared by: Charyl Bersuder